



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

October 2, 1995

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 56, regarding the feasibility of shining more light on the Mayor Leonard Russell bridge, please be advised of the following:

City Electrician George Fernandes has ordered Cambridge Electric to install an additional pole on the West bound side of the bridge, and to affix a 400 watt light fixture. He also requested to have the existing light fixture on the East bound side increased from 250 to 400 watts.

Installation of the additional light fixture and increasing the size of the existing street light will improve lighting on the bridge.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #9

Awaiting report item number
fifty-six, regarding the feasibility
of shining more light on the Mayor
Leonard Russell bridge.

for original order
See 1995 City Manager
Requests # 396

In City Council October 2, 1995

Placed on file